
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 4, 2003

TO: Honorable Bill Ratliff, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1091 by Shapiro (Relating to the composition of the Recycling Market Development 
Board and the termination of certain duties of the General Land Office relating to the board 
and the recycling awareness campaign.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would remove the General Land Office (GLO) and the Department of Economic 
Development from participation in a task force related to the banning of yard waste from municipal 
solid waste landfills. The bill would remove the Commissioner of the General Land Office from the 
Recycling Market Development Board and repeal provisions relating to the statewide recycling 
awareness campaign managed by the GLO.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 303 Building and Procurement Commission, 305 General Land Office and Veterans' 
Land Board, 480 Texas Department of Economic Development, 582 Commission on 
Environmental Quality
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